
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Jim Millard
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Erik Madsen; Stephen Williamson Bathory (swbathory@qia.ca); "Q07L3C.001@qia.ca" (Q07L3C.001@qia.ca)
Subject: Mary River Project - NWB Licence No. 8BC-MRY1314
Date: Saturday, May 25, 2013 8:48:30 PM


Hi Phyllis,
 
I am transmitting drawings for construction recently completed by Hatch and signed/stamped by a
Professional Engineer registered in Nunavut as required under Part E, Item 4 of the above
referenced licence.  These drawings include the site preparation works at Milne Port, specifically:
 


1.       Earthworks and Drainage Plans
·         Drawing H349000-1000-10-041-0001 0 Civil Standard Drawing - Typical Earthworks &


Drainage Details
·         Drawing H349000-1000-10-041-0002 0 Civil Standard Drawing - Typical Earthworks &


Drainage Details
·         Drawing H349000-2130-10-035-0001 0 Milne Port - Laydown, Camp & Services


Buildings – Earthworks & Drainage - Plan
·         Drawing H349000-2130-10-035-0002 0 Milne Port - Laydown, Camp & Services


Buildings – Earthworks & Drainage - Sections
·         Drawing H349000-2131-10-012-0001 0 Milne Port - Ramp to Beach - Plan, Profile &


Section
·         Drawing H349000-2131-10-035-0001 0 Milne Port - Services Buildings - Earthworks &


Drainage - Plan & Sections
·           Drawing H349000-2134-10-035-0001 0 Milne Port - Accommodation Camp -


Earthworks & Drainage - Plan
 
2.       Fuel Berm


·         Drawing H349000-2613-10-014-0002  Milne Port - Site Preparation - Bulk Fuel Storage -
Site Grading


·         Drawing H349000-2613-10-035-0001  Milne Port - Site Preparation - Bulk Fuel Storage -
Dyke Sections


·         Drawing H349000-2613-10-035-0002  Milne Port - Site Preparation - Bulk Fuel Storage –
Sections Through Truck Loading Area


·         Drawing H349000-2613-10-035-0003  Milne Port - Site Preparation - Bulk Fuel Storage -
Tank Pad Details


·         Drawing H349000-2613-10-035-0004 Milne Port - Site Preparation - Bulk Fuel Storage -
Dyke Sections and Details


·         Drawing H349000-2613-70-042-0003 0 Milne Port - Electrical Grounding Plan
 


3.       Off-Spec Sewage Pond
·         Drawing H349000-2735-10-035-0001 0 Milne Port - Off-Spec Effluent Pond (PWSP)
·         Drawing H349000-2735-10-035-0002 0 Milne Port - Off Spec Effluent Pond (PWSP)-


Sections & Details
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The above drawings will be provided to you shortly in seven (7) e-mails that include a total of 15 e-
mail attachments. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions, comments, or
require any clarification. 
 
This transmission is also copied to QIA under Section 6.01 of Commercial Lease No. QI0C3001.
 
Kind regards,
 


 





